

## District 7 Monthly Report for Corrections: July 2023

### 1. TAVARES DETENTION CENTER:

#### WOMEN- TERESA K: [teresakehr@msn.com](mailto:teresakehr@msn.com)

Attendance at meetings is steadily increasing up to 10 from each POD. Credit goes to inmates' word of mouth. It's essential that volunteers show up 6:15 every Friday. Tavares Detention Center, Program Coordinator monitors meetings' attendance, supports AA and our need to be there. Just restocked Big Books many returning consecutive weeks and then receive Big Book to keep. *We have only 4 volunteers.* **\*WE NEED 2-3 MORE FEMALE VOLUNTEERS NOW!**

#### MEN- JIM Z: [VOMBEE09@yahoo.com](mailto:VOMBEE09@yahoo.com)

We have a very strong, committed group of volunteers. We are serving a couple times a month, many would volunteer every Friday if needed. May need to restock Big Books will follow up with order if needed. **\*WE NEED MALE VOLUNTEERS NEEDED NOW!**

### 2. SUMTER DETENTION CENTER:

#### WOMEN- RHONDA H. [hoornstrarm@gmail.com](mailto:hoornstrarm@gmail.com)

We had 15 inmates last Wednesday. Coordinating with Captain for women to obtain Pocket Big Books when they attend meetings as Male inmates have already been approved. Right now Female Inmates can't take Regular Big Books back to cell. **\*\*WE NEED SEVERAL FEMALE VOLUNTEERS RIGHT NOW!**

**\*\*WOMEN Meetings ON DISCORD (ONLINE) have ended for lack of volunteers and most inmates are going to actual meetings. This was backup during COVID.**

#### MEN- ED Y: [edward9880@gmail.com](mailto:edward9880@gmail.com)

We received permission to bring and distribute pocket Big Books (first 164-page of Big Book) that the inmate can bring back to their cell! Treasurer is ordering 100 Pocket Big Books to accommodate both Male and Female Inmates plus 50 each Pamphlets: "This is AA" and "Memo to AA Inmate". We have 2 volunteers each on Monday and Wednesday night.

### 3. COLEMAN FEDERAL INSTITUTIONAL FACILITY - CORRESPONDANCE PROGRAM:

#### DAVID C: [DJCOHEA@gmail.com](mailto:DJCOHEA@gmail.com)

Currently, the inmates are on lockdown and are not allowed any privileges @Email Kiosk. Corrections Chair will discuss viability of using Snail Mail instead for now. Corrections does have a P.O Box that they use and Key Leader then sends Mail to sponsors maintaining anonymity.

**\*\*WE NEED MORE SPONSORS RIGHT NOW!**

#### **4. COLEMAN FEDERAL INSTITUTIONAL FACILITY:**

**PATTI D:** [step7humbly@gmail.com](mailto:step7humbly@gmail.com)

I will be attending the Volunteer Training on 8 August and will discuss several issues with Coleman Training Coordinator: 1. When lockdown may subside and which of 5 Levels we will be able to set up meetings, 2. Viability of Grapevines coming into Facility and ;placed with Chaplain or in Library, 3. Possibility until lockdown clears that inmates can continue Correspondence via Snail Mail versus KIOSK EMAIL, Donating: 2 DVD's for their CCTV and 50 Used Grapevines to promote AA education.

**\*\*WE NEED MALE AND FEMALE VOLUNTEERS RIGHT NOW! TAKES TIME TO SET UP FOR 4-HOUR TRAINING!**

#### **5. LAKECOUNTY/CLERMONT STATE FACILITY: MALE INMATES & VOLUNTEERS ONLY-INSIDE MEETINGS.** Requirements to TBD.

**NEED NEW KEY LEADER:** to promote new volunteers and ensure rules are followed while in facility. **\*CORRECTIONS CHAIR:** Researching new Point of Contact to initiate where and when meetings can start\*\*

#### **6. BUSHNELL STATE FACILITY: MALE INMATES/MALE & FEMALE VOLUNTEERS-INSIDE MEETINGS.** Requirements to TBD.

**NEED NEW KEY LEADER:** to promote new volunteers and ensure rules are followed while in facility. **\*CORRECTIONS CHAIR:** Researching new Point of Contact to initiate where and when meetings can start.